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AMENDMENT 3 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
UOG RFP No. P22-06 

 
Date Issued: June 17, 2022 

  
“FULL MEAL PLAN SERVICES” 

 
 
This is to notify all prospective offerors of the following amendment set forth below:  

 
1.1 Question & Answer Sheet 1 as set forth in attached.  
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 
 
       Emily G. Gumataotao 
       Supply Management Administrator  
 
      
 
______________________________________________________________________________  
  
Please acknowledge receipt and return by email to uog.bids@triton.uog.edu: 
 
Name of company: _________________________________ 
 
_________________________________________________  
Print Name/Signature/date 
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QUESTION & ANSWER SHEET NO. 1 
June 17, 2022 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of 6/3/21 @3:40pm from 
vendor:  DOMINOS 

Question 1: In regards to the Full Meal Plan Services bid, where would the location for the facility take 
place? Would it be on campus? If so, would you be able to share the dimensions of the space? 

Answer: UOG confirms location will be on campus at Guma'ta Residence Halls (Dorm3) located on 
the 2nd Floor. There are two spaces available, the dining area and the kitchen. 
Dining Area: 22' 6'' x 32' 7'' 
Kitchen:        14' 9'' x 42'10'' 

Question 2:  Is there a monthly rent associated with the site? In this case, how much would the monthly rate 
be, or is the space provided to us? 

Answer: UOG confirms there is no rent for the space(s) provided; however, the awarded vendor will 
be responsible for the maintenance of assigned space (janitorial, pest control, air-
conditioning services, etc. ) 

In response to the written “Questions” and/or ‘Request for Clarifications’ UOG received as of 6/06/2022 @ 8:45am 
from vendor:  DOMINOS 

Question 1:  Is there any equipment that is already set up in the facility (3 compartment sinks, oven hoods, 
handwashing sinks, etc.)? 
If so, can you provide us with a listing? 

Answer: UOG confirms facility is set-up with 2 kitchen sinks and 2 oven hoods. 


